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SISTERS OF CHARITY OF OUR LADY OF MERCY  CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINIA 

 

 

Sister M. Clare, formerly 

Kate Cowen, was born in 

Philadelphia, PA, on 

November 2, 1874.  She was 

the daughter of John and 

Catherine E. McCormick 

Cowen, both of Philadelphia.  

Kate and her sister Mary 

entered the OLM 

Community on May 25, 

1906.  At their Reception 

Ceremony, December 29, 

1906, Kate became Sister M. 

Clare, and, Mary, Sister M. 

Angela.  Community members referred to them as 

άaŀƳŜ ŀƴŘ YŀǘŜΦέ  

Sister M. Dolores, formerly Anna 

Lawly, was born in Hollidaysburg, 

PA, in July 1871. She entered the 

Community on August 23, 1906 

at age 35 and received the name, 

Sister M. Dolores, at her 

Reception on April 1, 1907.  The 

OLM Motherhouse was then 

located at 51 Meeting Street, 

Charleston, now known as the 

Russell House.  Sisters M. Dolores 

and M. Clare completed their 

Novitiate there under the 

direction of Sister M. Celestine 

Quale, Novice Mistress. Sister M. Clare was professed 

on December 29, 1908.  Four months later, on April 12, 

1909, Sister M. Dolores was professed at the last 

Sister M. Clare Cowen 

and 

Sister M. Dolores Lawly 
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Reception and Profession ceremony held in the Russell 

House.  At that time the new Motherhouse was being 

built at 68 Legare Street, Charleston, and was not ready 

for occupancy until December 1909.  In the interim the 

sisters lived in other Community houses. Sister M. Clare 

was assigned to St. Angela Academy, Aiken, SC, and, 

Sister M. Dolores to the Academy of Our Lady of Mercy 

which was then located on Calhoun Street, Charleston.  

During their long years of service both Sisters taught in 

the diocesan parochial schools and the OLM Academies. 

St. Joseph School, Charleston 

From 1913 through 1916 Sisters M. Clare and M. 

5ƻƭƻǊŜǎ ǿŜǊŜ ŀǎǎƛƎƴŜŘ ǘƻ {ǘΦ WƻǎŜǇƘΩǎ tŀǊƻŎƘƛŀƭ {ŎƘƻƻƭΣ 

Charleston.  They also taught together at Our Lady of 

Mercy School attached to the Neighborhood House in 

the early 1920s.  Over the years each taught at St. 

tŀǘǊƛŎƪΩǎ {ŎƘƻƻƭΣ /ƘŀǊƭŜǎǘƻƴΣ {ǘΦ ²ƛƭƭƛŀƳΩǎ {ŎƘƻƻƭ ƛƴ 

Mine Creek, SC., and St. Angela Academy, Aiken, SC. 

Srs. Dolores Lawly, Ursula Riley, Gabriel Wyndham in Greenville, SC. 

{ƛǎǘŜǊ aΦ 5ƻƭƻǊŜǎ ŀƭǎƻ ǘŀǳƎƘǘ ŀǘ {ǘΦ aŀǊȅΩǎΣ DǊŜŜƴǾƛƭƭŜ 

from 1936 into the 1940s.  In addition, both served in 

the Diocesan Vacation Camps.  In 1931 Sister M. Clare 

ǿŀǎ ŀǎǎƛƎƴŜŘ ǘƻ /ŀƳǇ {ǘΦ aŀǊȅΩǎΣ .ƭǳŦŦǘƻƴΣ {/Φ  The 

Srs. M. Clare Cowen, Catherine Smith, Margaret Mary Cammann with Staff at 

Camp St. Mary. 

following year, 1932, Sister M. Dolores served in Camp 

St. Anne, Cedar Mountain, SC.   

Srs. Mary James Wood, Elizabeth Kelly, Rita Dixon, Annunciata Hogan and 

Dolores Lawly at Camp St. Ann, Cedar Mountain, SC. 

 

At intervals, each Sister lived and served at the City 

Orphan Asylum, Queen Street, Charleston.  From 1929 

to 1934 Sister M. Dolores served as infirmarian and 

Assistant to the OLM Superior at the Orphanage.   

Srs. Dolores Lawly, Barbara Baker, M. James Wood, Felicitas Dolan, Vincent 

Casey, Anita Mahoney, Isidore Sowers, Rita Dixon at Queen Street 

Orphanage. 

 



In 1932 Sister M. Clare was appointed Sacristan at the Cathedral of St. John the Baptist, Charleston, and served in that 

capacity for many years.  Apparently Sister M. Dolores had some training in the health care ministry.  The Council 

Minutes note that she accompanied Sister M. Bernardine to Columbia University in 1910 to study Infirmary 

Management.  In 1914 she was appointed Infirmarian at the Motherhouse.  Also, the obituary notice which appeared in 

ǘƘŜ .ǳƭƭŜǘƛƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ŀǘƘƻƭƛŎ [ŀȅƳŜƴΩǎ !ǎǎƻŎƛŀǘƛƻƴ ǎǘŀǘŜŘ ǘƘŀǘ άŦƻǊ Ƴŀƴȅ ȅŜŀǊǎ {ƛǎǘŜǊ 5ƻƭƻǊŜǎ ǿŀǎ ŀ ƴǳǊǎŜ ŀǘ {ǘΦ CǊŀƴŎƛǎ 

·ŀǾƛŜǊ IƻǎǇƛǘŀƭΦέ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ /ƻƳƳǳƴƛǘȅ ǊŜŎƻǊŘǎ Řƻ ƴƻǘ ƳŜƴǘƛƻƴ {ƛǎǘŜǊ 5ƻƭƻǊŜǎ ǎǘǳŘȅƛƴƎ ŦƻǊ ƻǊ ǊŜŎŜƛǾƛƴƎ ŀ ŘŜƎǊŜŜ ƛƴ 

ƴǳǊǎƛƴƎΦ bƻƴŜǘƘŜƭŜǎǎΣ ǎƘŜ Ƴŀȅ ƘŀǾŜ ƭƛǾŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ {ƛǎǘŜǊǎΩ ǊŜǎƛŘŜƴŎŜ ŀǘ {ǘΦ CǊŀƴcis and visited the hospital patients during 

her latter years.  

Sister M. Clare and Sister M. Dolores died at St. Francis Xavier Hospital, Charleston, two days apart. Sister M. Clare died 

on July 18, 1951, and, Sister M. Dolores on July 20, 1951. Both are buried in Saint Lawrence Cemetery, Charleston.   
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Letters from OLMs during the 1918 Influenza Pandemic 

  

The 1918 influenza pandemic was the most severe pandemic in recent history. It was caused 

by an H1N1 virus with genes of avian origin. Although there is not universal consensus 

regarding where the virus originated, it spread worldwide during 1918 -1919.  In the United 

States, it was first identified in military personnel in spring 1918. It is estimated that about 500 

million people  or one-third of the worldõs population became infected with this virus. The 

number of deaths was estimated to be at least 50 million worldwide with about 675,000 

occurring in the United States.  Sisters experienced the virus as well and some letters were 

found in the diary of Mother Stanislaus Hanley.   

The letters show that the Sisters, while concerned about the virus, continued in their ministries 

at Saint Angela and in Sumter. 

 

Pray for us that we may be protected from the dreaded influenza.  I had to refuse a lady 

boarder as we must use the room for the girls.  I expect a lady next week from Washington, 

D.C. êê.her daughter will be in the boarding school.  Love Sister M. Benedicta 


